

REESE FINN

EDITOR

1.1855

PROFILE

Educated, articulate, experienced dependable professional. Coaching style, employment and collaboration experience in large and small organizations with life experience teaching yoga, classroom teaching, and leading teams and meetings including maintaining agenda, punch lists, schedule and budget and reporting to owners, peers, and across large teams of companies and individuals.

CONTACT

PHONE: 919 602 6871

WEBSITE: http://buildkr.com/

EMAIL: rdf@buildkr.com

HOBBIES

yoga playing guitar snow skiing kayaking

EDUCATION

The Pennsylvania State University

[Dates From] - [To] 3.5 GPA M.S. Information Science

The Pennsylvania State University

[Dates From] - [To] 3.0 GPA B.S. Economics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dynamic Concrete Cutting Estimator

October 2022 - present

Perform quantity takeoffs, submit lump sum / unit rate / time and materials bids and quotes to commercial and industrial clients

IQ Contracting Project Manager

July 2020 – October 2022

Estimating, A/P, A/R, progress meetings, create and use schedule of values and AIA forms for monthly billing

Cisco, CenturyLink, American Tower, Spectrum Network Engineer

May 2013 - July 2020

Configure and maintain switches and routers for business WAN and LAN

Keystone Resources Corporation Owner

May 2010 - May 2013

Provide agency to regulated industry clients as consultant, managing cost, risk, schedule, safety, quality and expectations for Biogen-Idec, Covidien, Piedmont Natural Gas, and Edwards, Inc.

SKILLS

team communication	25.00%
time management	25.00%
	4 3
reporting	25.00%
problem resolution	25.00%